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Ullice of the Schools Division Superinfendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

LYNN G. ME{I:D({ZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE ON SUBSTANCE USE AMONG LEARNERS,

Date;

TEACHERS AND NON -TEACHING PERSONNEL

August 22, 2024

The Schools Division of Marinduque through the Schools Governance and Operation
Division - Health and Nutrition Section requestgour learners, teachers and non-teaching
personnel to accomplish the survey titled “Survey Questionnaire on Substance Use Among
Learners, Teachers, and Non—Teaching Personnel.” '

The Survey Questionnaire maybe accessed thru the link
ggjz‘tgsiLLtﬁigyy_ngq‘nyg_zmqj for teachers and non-teaching personnel while for
learners, teachers are requested to download the forms using the link
hj@_:lj;inmr!.com[&erw;’hs for manual accomplishment. They are to consolidate the
gathered data for learners and submit the same at https:// tinyurl.com/ p8eSfpps.
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Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: marinduque@deped.gov.ph

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 ®Fax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque




